From:

enquiries@waterways-ombudsman.org [

Subject: RE: Ombudsman Complaint - Taylor's Boatyard

Date:
To:

14 August 2020 at 12:40
Taylor's Boatyard info@taylorsboatyard.co.uk

Dear Mr Askey

Thank you for your email. This does appear to be something | can investigate
and | can see you have been through the Trust's complaints process.

Please can you send me copies of the first and second level responses and
then | can put together a summary and request the case file from the Trust.

In the meantime please find attached some information about the way | work.

Regards

Sarah Daniel
Ombudsman

Tel: 01925 263970
Email: enquiries@waterways-ombudsman.org

Waterways Ombudsman
PO Box 1340
Warrington

WA4 4HS

www.waterways-ombudsman.org

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and

its attachments, you must take no action based upon them; please delete
without copying or forwarding and inform the sender that you received them
in error.

From: Taylor's Boatyard <info@taylorsboatyard.co.uk>
Sent: 13 August 2020 14:31

To: enquiries@waterways-ombudsman.org

Subject: Ombudsman Complaint - Taylor's Boatyard

Please find attached a letter of complaint.
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Waterways Ombudsman — How complaints are handled

As all complaints are different, the ombudsman has several ways to help resolve your
dispute. The ombudsman will decide how far and in what way to investigate and resolve
each complaint. We deal with complaints free of charge for complainants.

Upon receipt of the complaint the ombudsman will review the information provided and may
request further details from you or the Member. The ombudsman will let you know if your
complaint is one which we can or should investigate. If the ombudsman does not accept
your complaint, we will explain why.

The ombudsman will always try to resolve the complaint in the most effective and efficient
way. If the ombudsman sees an opportunity to resolve your complaint informally, we may try
this as an alternative to completing a formal investigation.

If the ombudsman agrees to investigate your complaint, we will ask you to agree a summary
of the matters to be investigated. The ombudsman will explain how we will conduct the
investigation and likely time scales. The ombudsman will want to make sure we understand
both sides of the story in order to make an independent and impartial judgement.

In some cases, the ombudsman may have enough evidence to reach a provisional
conclusion from papers you have supplied. In others, the ombudsman may need to do any
or all of the following: obtain comments or documentary evidence from the Member; visit a
site; interview people involved in the complaint, including you; or seek the views of third
parties, or an expert opinion. It is important that all information and evidence is provided as
soon as possible so the ombudsman has all the relevant facts before reaching a conclusion.

During the investigation the ombudsman will consider evidence from both parties. Usually
most, if not all, of the evidence received by the ombudsman will already be available to both
parties. If the ombudsman is provided evidence by one party, which the other party does not
have, the ombudsman will provide it to the other party if it is relevant to the investigation.
Both parties may wish to see copies of the evidence provided by the other party, and this will
be provided on request. If information has been provided by a third party, or evidence
includes information about a third party, which is personal information covered by current
data protection law, the ombudsman will seek the permission of the third party to provide it. If
such permission is not granted it may be necessary to redact personal information from
evidence provided to others.

As a complainant you are not obliged to retain a lawyer or a legal advisor, but if you wish to
do so you may seek independent advice, or you may be represented or assisted by a third
party (such as a friend or family member), at any stage of the procedure. You should be
aware that as the ombudsman scheme is an alternative to the courts, if you incur legal fees it
is unlikely the ombudsman will be able to consider reimbursement of these.

When the ombudsman has completed the investigation, we will send a draft decision on your
complaint to both parties. This will, as appropriate, include a summary of the views of the
complainant and the member, a summary of the evidence the ombudsman considers
relevant to the decision, an explanation of the ombudsman’s view as to whether there was



any maladministration and injustice and, if there was, the recommended remedy or
remedies, which may include a financial award and/or a requirement to take some action.
You and the Member will have the chance to comment on that draft decision before the
ombudsman makes a final decision and issues a final report. The decision is only likely to
change if you are able to identify an error or a mistake as to a material fact in the
ombudsman’s understanding of your complaint or if you have new evidence which was not
available to you when you originally submitted your complaint.

You retain the right to withdraw your complaint at any stage if you wish to do so.

The ombudsman aims to deal with each case as quickly as possible and must generally
complete the investigation within 90 calendar days. If the case is complex, it may take longer
but we will advise you if this is the case. The time begins when the ombudsman has
received the relevant evidence and opinion (what is known as the Complete Case File).

The ombudsman is inquisitorial, meaning we ask questions, we base decisions on what the
ombudsman considers fair and reasonable in the circumstances described. The ombudsman
has regard to legal principles, policies and procedures and rules and regulations. This
means that an outcome of an ombudsman’s investigation may not be the same as one made
by a court.

Where the ombudsman upholds a complaint, we will try as far as possible to put you in the
position you were in before the problem started. Financial remedies will be based on the cost
of remedying a situation, or repairing damage, or will take into account any distress or
inconvenience caused. Actions may include the Member marking a hazard or amending a
process to ensure that future problems do not occur or can be dealt with more rapidly if they
do.

If the ombudsman upholds your complaint and makes a recommendation you will have a
choice whether to accept the recommendations or to decline them. If you accept them, it will
be in full and final settlement of your complaint and the Member will be required to carry
them out. If you do not, the Member will not be required to do anything. That will be the end
of the ombudsman’s involvement, and you may then seek redress via alternative means
such as the courts. If you accept any recommendations the ombudsman will remain involved
with the complaint at least until we receive a commitment that appropriate action has been,
or will be, taken.

The ombudsman may publish a short summary of your complaint and the decision (in the
annual report or on the website). It will be anonymised and so will not include any of your
personal details.

If, following an enquiry or investigation, you have any questions or would like further help,
you may contact the ombudsman.

There is nobody above the ombudsman available to consider appeals about the decisions. If
you have rejected the final decision or have withdrawn from the process you are not
prevented from seeking a remedy in the Courts. It is likely the Court would want to see and
may consider any decision made by the ombudsman.



Where an actual or potential conflict of interest arises in relation to a complaint, and there is
nobody else available to consider the complaint, the ombudsman shall explain to both
parties the circumstances of the conflict of interest, that they have a right to object to the
continued handling of their dispute and that he/she can continue with the complaint only if no

party objects. The ombudsman will maintain a record of any actual or potential conflicts of
interest.

January 2019



Waterways Ombudsman Service Standards

The Waterways Ombudsman is committed to offering a high-quality service. Our Customer
Service Standards are based on The Ombudsman Association’s best practice guide and

describe how you can expect us, and anyone associated with the service to act.
We will communicate effectively with you.

o We will treat you with courtesy, respect and dignity.
o We will work with you without discrimination or prejudice.
¢ We will explain our role and investigation process to you.

e We will keep you informed of progress and tell you what needs to happen at each
stage.

¢ If you have any questions, we will answer them or direct you to someone who
can.

e We will deal with your complaint in a timely manner, taking into account the
complexity of the case.

e We will be as accurate, plain and clear as we can in our communications.
We will be accessible to you.

e Our service will be free, easily available and accessible to you.

e We will work with you to meet your individual needs, including working with
representatives to support you through our service.

o We will listen to what you want from us and ensure we understand your
complaint. If we cannot help you, we will direct you to an organisation who can.

Professionalism and Fairness

e The Ombudsman will have the relevant skills and knowledge to make the
decision on your complaint and access to suitable professional advice if required.

o We will clearly explain what we can look at, any restrictions that apply and what
we can and cannot achieve.

o We will clearly explain the reasons for our decisions.
e We will ensure remedies are proportionate, appropriate and fair.

e We will make sure remedies are put in place, as far as we can and explain the
procedures to facilitate compliance.

¢ We will use the outcomes of complaints and the learning from them to promote
improvement and learning in the sector.

e We will ensure our record-keeping is accurate, that we hold data securely and
share it appropriately.

e We will acknowledge and apologise for any mistakes we make, put them right
quickly and ensure lessons are learned to improve our service.

Transparency



e We publish information on our website about the Ombudsman and details of the
Committee members responsible for our governance.

e We publish case summaries on the website to inform complainants and others of
causes and outcomes of complaints and to drive service improvements.

e We will give you information about how we handle complaints.
¢ We will consider all information provided to us before we reach a decision.

e Our decisions will be based on the independent impartial evaluation of the
relevant evidence.

What we expect from you

We are committed to dealing with you in line with our customer service standards. We also
expect you to treat the Ombudsman with respect. Our Behaviour Policy explains how we
deal with unacceptable actions against the ombudsman and our process.

Complaints about the Waterways Ombudsman Scheme

If you have a complaint about the service, you can ask the independent Chair of the Scheme
to consider it. He cannot consider an appeal against the decision, but he can consider
complaints about the service or the process. You should submit any complaint via the
Ombudsman, who will forward it to the Chair.
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